
From: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

Be forewarned ... I sense you're dealing with another intern...

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:42 PM
To: Holland, Meegan (GOV) <HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

Seems odd that this many questions comes in at 4:40...

I'll respond.

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [<mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Query on deadline from the Rachel Maddow Show

Hi, Ms. Wurfel and Mr. Murray,

I'm writing from the Rachel Maddow Show, on MSNBC. We are working on a story about the water situation in Flint for tonight, and we have a few questions.

- When did the governor's office become aware of reports that lead levels were rising in Flint water?
- When did the governor's become aware of the EPA interim report showing high levels of lead in Flint and inadequacies with the city's testing?
- When did the governor's office become aware of the testing in which two samples were ruled out and the result was that Flint water met EPA guidelines, as reported by Michigan Radio?
- Does the governor take responsibility for any part of what has happened in Flint? If so, what part or parts?
- What are the governor's next steps in addressing the crisis?

Thank you for fielding these.

Laura Conaway
The Rachel Maddow Show
212 664 1286